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Question Received Since 12/17/12 Q&A 
 
 
Q: Will there be a console line item in the RFP? At the meeting on 12 /14 there was 

mention of console furniture and the borough provided room dimensions and the size 
of the existing console. Are there any specifications as to what the police department 
is looking for in the new console? Are they looking for a newer version of what is 
there now? There are several different configurations to dispatch furniture depending 
on new radios. Are they all computer screen driven with headsets or will they be 
console driven with headsets? The console is not mentioned in the RFP or the 
addendum. Will there be another addendum concerning console furniture? 

A:  No. The borough is seeking proposals for the electronic portion of an E-911 system. 
Console furniture is not a part of the RFP. The borough plans to separately purchase 
new furnishings.  It would, however, be helpful for proposals to include dimensional 
and space requirements for the proposed system.  
 

 


